

FHP and NUGS: Draft Letter

From: Ronald Kwan <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)" <jonathan.tekle@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 06 Nov 2017 14:31:18 -0500
Attachments: Fair Hydro Plan Energy to Finance Letter_Nov6-2017.docx (14.93 kB)

Hi Marianne,

As discussed, we have drafted a letter that would be from the Minister of Energy to Minister Sousa on direction to OEFC to discuss with NUGs the impact of the FHP on their power purchase agreements, and to insulate the PPAs from such impacts, if so desired by the NUGs.

An earlier draft was shared with Energy, and this reflects some feedback from them; however, they have not seen this version yet.

Comments welcome.

Thanks,
Ron

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.